Lena Bonner

From: Commissioner Tina Slendak

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 11:12 AM
To: Lena Bonner

Subject: Re: Transit Board

Thank you. | would like to put on the agenda to approve Mr. James Stokes for the Transit Board in District
7.1 am not sure if it has to be committee first or can just go on Tuesday’s regular agenda. Please advise.

He believes he has a TAlent Bank form on file. If not we can send him a link to: jstokes7474@gmail.com.

Tina Slendak
Commissioner District 7

From: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 10:19:48 AM

To: Commissioner Tina Slendak <tslendak@augustaga.gov>
Subject: RE: Transit Board

Good morning Commissioner Slendak
As requested.

Lena J. Bornwer
Clevk of Commission

Office of the Clerk of Commission
535 Telfair Street

Augusta, GA 30901

(706) 821-1820 - Office

(706) 821-1838 - Office Fow

From: Commissioner Tina Slendak <tslendak@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 9:50 PM

To: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>

Subject: Transit Board

Ms. Bonner, could you forward a list of appointments on the Transit Board? Current members?
Thanks,

Tina Slendak
Commissioner District 7



